
a by eee tearel @
- . 4 oan) .

   

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OPERATIONS ‘OORT Na" TN) FCA or

. SUBJECT: Coordination ty OCE 4 of) oc 4. datamer*s eK”
Nuclear Weaporis.

The following proceaure 1+ “e-Qinewer far iieans F

Board's new responsibilities .w0e Tee agg

eS 1. NSC Action .344c 9 femorendian oom tte va ome

Security Council, Maret. 5, .% , uu, APoow.k Coon

ments Regarding Nuclear Wer pons: ornices thal oye

written statements t: be mt: ou. | ytemernnas °F

clals regarding nuclear weroon-, shach Comtadrdropre.ww,

pot preylougly made public sitpcloy. mur” Oe cur Ke

advance With the Chairman | Fe Dm pet eth Ly ahs

ee The Chairma: oo ef 0 iw cur oomate |

refer such ptatement. wt: ° @ & romto Sapo at Toe!

Agency for judgment ono wne aves fe 2 oy yahly oe

from the intelligenc) stan >

3. Statements whien ave | Lae gga a

telligence standpoin wile v6 wrrae Dee ogy

AEC, to the Uperatio.s lor it: . Seri Myed

Officer for 60% ‘ude ven TOY te

aspectsa

PoE CE ASE EI

satire WOES) 988 th a
: PANTO

Tel
a7 , ye 1 ' ae i ;

iy DUR. to, P Jing tals .

|

| wt

e
d
u

l
e
G
a
e
d
e

Ot
.

a
e
S
e
d
e
D
a
d

A
h

c
d
a
k
a
w
s
/
B
E
A
G
L
E

h
e
e

t
h
a

WM
h
e
t
e
e


